From: Groves, Amber

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD; Lowry, Joel W

Cc: Camille J Bryant

Subject: RE: Plains Alpha Lynch Station - Delineation Plan
Date: Thursday, July 6, 2017 3:40:37 PM
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Good Afternoon, Joel,
NMSLO is in agreement with NMOCD on delineation and CAP approval.

Thank you,

Amber Groves

Remediation Specialist

Field Operations Division
(575)392-3697
(575)263-3209 cell

New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88260

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail
messages attached hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not
the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that you must not read this transmission and that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or
use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY
PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender and
delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thank you.

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us]

Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2017 8:59 AM

To: Lowry, Joel W <Joel.Lowry@terracon.com>; Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Camille J Bryant <CJBryant@paalp.com>

Subject: RE: Plains Alpha Lynch Station - Delineation Plan

Good morning Mr. Lowry:
NMOCD approves of the corrective actions and proposed delineation for 1RP-4739. Permissible
chloride levels are <= 600 mg/kg obtained and maintained for a minimum of 5 ft. in depth or as

practicable for vertical delineation. Please confirm.

Thanks,


mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us
mailto:Joel.Lowry@terracon.com
mailto:CJBryant@paalp.com

Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District |

Qlivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Lowry, Joel W [mailto:Joel.Lowry@terracon.com]
Sent: Monday, June 26, 2017 7:26 AM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; agroves@slo.state.nm.us
Cc: Camille J Bryant <CJBryant@paalp.com>
Subject: Plains Alpha Lynch Station - Delineation Plan

Olivia and Amber,

Please find attached the Delineation Plan that has been prepared for Plains’” Alpha Lynch Station
release site. Upon your review and approval, Plains is prepared to begin delineation activities. If you
have any questions or need any additional information, please feel free to contact me by phone or
email. Thanks.

Respectfully,

Joel Lowry

Terracon provides environmental, facilities, geotechnical, and materials consulting engineering services delivered
with responsiveness, resourcefulness, and reliability.

Private and confidential as detailed here (www.terracon.com/disclaimer). If you cannot access hyperlink,
please e-mail sender.
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